EVALUATION REPORT
(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

1 Name of Pracuting Agency SEPCO
2 Nethad of Procurement Single Stage One Envelope Procedurs (NCB)
3 Titie of Procuremen 2EKVA Digtfribution Tranaformsra
2 Tender Ingquiry No 882/20
A PPRA Ret No (TSE) 438278
g Date & Time of Bid Cloging 26-10-2020 upto 17 00 hrs
4 Date & Time of Bid Opening 27-10-2020 11.30 hrs
8 No of Bids Received 03
£ Critena for Bid Evaluation As per bidding documents
12 Details of Bid(s) Evaluation As under
I 31¢s ] ] Rule/Regulation/SBD"
Name of Bidder F Technical ? Financial ‘. ET:;";:;;:S“ F;:'::::, ?:::; ':: R:io;:ﬂk;n
(It applicable) | (i lpplicabk) . o"’ N Ruu;-pzom.
S PV TU SUUIST S T SISPERTIRISNPsr S80e.. . .2 K e -
Mis. ' __Qty. |UnitRate| Value
Power T'r:::e:lndu'm“ Responsive 126.850/- 57 082 1st Lowest
Tt e SO0 it i P —
Pan Power International | Responsive | One Envelope | (450) |138,500/-| 62.325 2™ Lowest
_{Pwjltdlahore | | Procedure | Nos | | |
M/s
J Finaustries (Pvt) L1d, | Responsive 142.000/-| 63 900 3" Lowest
-~ Lahore P SONS—— —— — TINE T NESSETRRISIRTEIINSanm, nmm——.

‘Based on Total Owning Cost (TOC).
Lowest Evaluated / Successful Bidder: M/s. Power Tech Industries Kotri

11, Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to share. NIL

Endst: No. 151 - ‘Z) pate: 05 ’C’l'\'l‘ﬂ-]

1) Forwarded to Deputy Director Public Procurement Regulatory Authority, 1* Floor FBC Building Near State
Bank, Sector G-5/2, Islamabad for uploading at PPRA website

2) Forwarded to Manager (MIS) SEPCO, Sukkur for uploading at SEPCO website.

MANA k"ygﬁ \ﬂlﬁ

MATERIAL MANAGEME
SEPCO SUKKUR

» WM/s Power Tech Industries Kotri
7 M/s Pan Power Internationa! (Pvt) Lid Lahore
7 Mg JF Industries (Pv) Lid, Lahore
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EVALUATION REPORT
(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

1.  Name of Procuring Agency: SEPCO
2. Method of Procurement: Single Stage One Envelope Procedure (NCB)
3.  Title of Procurement: 100KVA Distribution Transformers
4.  Tender Inquiry No.: 863/20
5.  PPRARef. No. (TSE): 436278
6. Date & Time of Bid Closing: 26-10-2020 upto 17:00 hrs
7.  Date & Time of Bid Opening: 27-10-2020 11:30 hrs
8. No of Bids Received: 04
9.  Criteria for Bid Evaluation: As per bidding documents
10. Details of Bid(s) Evaluation: As under
Marks Rule/Regulation/SBD*/
Name of Bidder Technical Financial Evlar:un:itﬁi%r?:ﬂ p;:;?g ?:::;f:; R:ie;::::)en
(If applicable) | (If applicable) ( ) 15 o': PP Rules'? 2004,

M/s. _ _ Qty: |Unit Rate| Value

Pan(l;:gﬂénizr;::;onal Responsive 326,000/~ | 114.100 1st Lowest
M/s.

Synergy Elektrik (Pvt) Ltd | Responsive Single Stage 299,944/- | 104.980 2" Lowest

Lahore One Envelope | (350)
M/s. . . Procedure Nos. d
Power Tc-*:é:;\t rIindustnes Responsive 276,850/- | 96.897 3" Lowest

M/s.

J.F Induitari;zjn(ant) Ltd, | Responsive 334,400/~ | 117.040 4" Lowest

Based on Total Owning Cost (TOC).
Lowest Evaluated / Successful Bidder: M/s. Pan Power International (Pvt) Ltd Lahore.

11. Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to share. NIL

Endst: No. rLg l-q’ -0 Date: OS5 — OL’P‘Z'D?‘]

1) Forwarded to Deputy Director Public Procurement Regulatory Authority, 1% Floor FBC Building Near State
Bank, Sector G-5/2, Islamabad for uploading at PPRA website.

2) Forwarded to Manager (MIS) SEPCO, Sukkur for uploading at SEPCO website.
MANAG Q\q
. MATERIAL MANAGEMEN

SEPCO SUKKUR

Copy to:
» MIls. Pan Power International (Pvt) Ltd Lahore.
» M/s. Synergy Elektrik (Pvt) Ltd Lahore.
» M/s. Power Tech Industries Kotri.
» M/s. J.F Industries (Pvt) Ltd, Lahore.

Scanned with CamScanner



B o ———

EVALUATION REPORT
(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

1 Name of Procuring Agency SEPCO
2 Method of Procurement Single Stage One Envelope Procedure (NCE)
3 Title of Procurement HT PCC Spun Hollow Poles 36
4 Tender Inguiry No 875720
8 PPRA Re! No (TSE) 436278
8  Date & Teme of Bid Closing 26-10-2020 upto 17.00 hrs
7 Date & Tine of Bid Opening. 27-10-2020 1130 hrs
8  No of Buds Received 03
g  Criteria for Bud Evaluation: As per bidding documents
10 Detads of Bid(s) Evaluation As under
o 1 Warks ] | Rule/Regulation’'SBD*/ |
‘ ! | . Policy/ Basis for
Name of Bidder ] Technical | Financial g orre—msiot Rejection /Acceptance |
(i applicable) = (f applicable) | i —— | as perRule 350l PP
B | | | Rules, 2004. |
“ Al Abdt:*lll:ﬁ Const: l Responsive % Gy UntRae, Vo 1st Lowest |
o - i | §
"(Pvt) Ltd Karachi R | . | 16,450/-  41.125 ;
Ms Single Stage ' [ ! i
Potential Engrs. Responsive | One Envelope | (2500) 17,500~ 43750 2™ Lowest
. Lahore | | Procedure | Nos | ’
nuscts Karacty | Responsive | | 17.800i- | 44500 | 37 Lowest

Lowest Evaluated / Successful Bidder: Ws. Al-Abdullah Const: (Pvt) Ltd Karachi.

11. Any other additbonal / supporting information, the procuring agency may ke to share NIL

Endst: No. _ L2 4 -\ 6 Date: 05 -0~ Lo

1) Forwarded to Deputy Director Public Proourement Reguiatory Authority, 1 Floor FBC Building Near State

Bank, Sector G-572, Islamabad for uploading at PPRA websile
2) Forwarded 10 Manager (MIS) SEPCO, Sukkur tor upioading at SEPCO website

\ La LA

HANAGERO\ ;‘ }'j\

MATERIAL MANAGEMENT
SEPCO SUKKUR

> M AlAbduliah Const (PWvi) Lig Karachs
> W Polential Engrs Lahore
» Ws Ingduscrete Narath
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